Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
Jim Gray William O’Mara
Mayor Commissioner

TO: Mayor Jim Gray

Sally Hamilton, CAO

Urban County Council Members
FROM: Rusty Cook, Director Division of Revenue (Z.,C/
cC: William O’Mara, Commissioner of Finance

DATE: February 3, 2016

SUBJECT:  Ordinance Amending the LFUCG Water Usage Data and Shut Off Agreement (R 433-2012)

Request

Authorization to: Amend the LFUCG Water Usage Data and Shut Off Agreement between the LFUCG

and Kentucky-American Water Company, (R 433-2012), to ensure timely payment of delinquent sewer

fees.
Why are you requesting?

Department needs this action completed to: Allow the LFUCG to increase its collection efforts of
delinquent sewer fees by increasing the weekly number of sewer shut offs performed by the Kentucky-American
Water Company.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is: $0

The cost for future FY is: $0
Are the funds budgeted? There are no funds budgeted or needed, as the KAWC cost is passed onto the customer.

The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process:

Account number:

File Number:

Director/ Commissioner: (Rusty Cook/Bill O’Mara)



